
 ` 

PZHAC MEETING 
AGENDA 

JULY 20, 2020   

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM OR PHONE MONDAY, JULY 20, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN 
THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 
193857. 

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II.ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion.
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Meeting of July 6, 2020.
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS

Zoning Permit:
1. Case 061072 – 2550 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Rodolfo T. Tirre; a request for a zoning permit to 

allow the addition -of a sidewalk and a concrete pad addition to a driveway (flatwork) at this address. 
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

V.PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov an hour before the meeting and will be read into
the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining in the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You 
will be prompted by the host when to begin speaking. 

B. DECISIONS:
Zoning Permits:
1. Case 061073 – 2814 Snow Road, submitted by Juan and Armida Padilla, a zoning permit to allow the

erection and painting of a 120 square foot prefabricated wooden shed on a residential property at this
address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

2. Case 061074 – 1460 West Union Avenue, submitted by Dora and Jacinto Delgado; a request for a
demolition permit to allow the demolition of all of the structures on the property and the leveling of the
property in preparation for the construction of a new dwelling on the property. Zoned: Single Family
Residential (R-1)

3. Case 061075 – 2782 Calle de San Albino, submitted by John Wright; a request for a zoning permit to
allow the installation of an in-ground swimming pool and spa in an enclosed court-yard on a residential
property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

4. Case 061076 – 7 Camino Del Rey, submitted by Adam and Maria Perez; a request for a zoning permit to
allow the construction of a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Single Family Residential (R-1)

5. Case 061077 – 1140 Calle de El Paso, submitted by Ivonne Richardson; a request for a zoning permit to
allow the construction of a bathroom addition to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural
(RA)

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 
Summary Subdivision 
1. Case 061079 – 2067 Stithes Road and 1780 Calle de El Paso, submitted by Jon Strain; a request to allow 

a lot line adjustment between these two properties in order to resolve a legal issue in which a septic line 
crosses a property line. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 

 
Business Permits 
1. Permit 0849 – 3025 Snow Road, submitted by Van and Susan Wamel for “Integrity Restoration”; a 

request for a business license to allow the applicant s to operate a home office at this location. Zoned: 
Rural Farm (RF)  

2. Permit 0850 – 2167 Calle del Oeste, submitted by Pat and Wendy Taylor for “”, a request for a business 
license to allow the applicant s to operate a home office at this location. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 

3.  Permit 0851 – 1360 Snow Road, submitted by Karen Mundy for “Mundy Appraisal Services”; a request 
for a business license to allow the applicant s to operate a home office at this location. Zoned: Rural Farm 
(RF)  

4. Permit 0852 –1360 Snow Road, submitted by Mark Mundy for “Mundy Land Company”; a request for a 
business license to allow the applicant s to operate a home office at this location. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

 
   

VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 7/16/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC REGULAR 

MEETING MINUTES 

JULY 6, 2020 

 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 

           `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PZHAC MEETING 
MINUTES 

JULY 6, 2020   
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM OR PHONE MONDAY, JULY 6, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE 
MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 979 1336 8353, PASSWORD 361878. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Attendance was electronic via “Zoom”.  All PZHAC members were present. Commissioner Lucero was acting 
chair. 

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

There were no changes to the agenda. Commissioner Prieto made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Salas, and approved by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the agenda. Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, 
seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 4 – 0. (Commissioner Prieto abstained from voting 
because one of the cases on the Consent Agenda was for his property.) 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Meeting of June 16, 2020. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061058 – 319 Capri Arc, submitted by Sam McBurney; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 

replacement of seven windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Single family, one acre site built (R1)   
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

2. Case 061063 – 3463 Calle del Norte, submitted by Dan Howard; a request for a zoning permit to allow a 
partial reroof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

3. Case 061064 – 2965 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Andelita and Andres Montoya; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow an evaporative air cooling unit to be replaced by a refrigerated air conditioner in a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

4. Case 061065 – 2408 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Teresa Sanchez, trustee for Roberto and Eliza Frietze 
LLC; a request for a zoning permit to allow soffit repair and a new roof coating on a dwelling at this 
address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

5. Case 061066 – 3260 North Highway 28, submitted by Indalecio Prieto; a request for a zoning permit to add 
additional pavement (flatwork) to an existing residential driveway at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural 
(RA) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

6. Case 061067 – 1922 Calle de Cura, submitted by Nia Rucker; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
window frames on a dwelling at this address to be repaired and repainted the original color, Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 



 

7. Case 061068 – 2231 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Patrick Taylor for MaryHelen Ratje; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow the replacement of a broken or damaged canales with identical new canales. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR)   
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at by 1:30 p.m. July 6, 2020 and will be read into the 
record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining in the meeting by phone 
and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will be 
prompted by the host when to begin speaking. 
None 

 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061069 – 2330 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Patrick Taylor for the Taylor-Barela Reynolds Mesilla 

Historic Site; a request for a zoning permit to conduct restoration on the adobe and plaster on the historic 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that this case had been reviewed with the 
Styles Review Committee to ensure that the required information had been provided by the applicant and 
that the proposal was suitable for Town.  There were no issues.  A motion was made by Commissioner 
Prieto to recommend approval of the request to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner Salas, and 
APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0.  
 

2. Case 061070 – 1985 Calle de Colon, submitted by Sylvia Fierro; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
installation of two exterior security doors on a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that this case had been reviewed with the 
Styles Review Committee to ensure that the required information had been provided by the applicant and 
that the proposal was suitable for Town.  Commissioner Salas recommended a condition that the door 
contain exit hardware suitable for the proposed occupancy. There were no other issues.  A motion was 
made by Commissioner Houston to recommend approval of the request to the BOT with the condition, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0 with the CONDITION that the 
door hardware be suitable for the occupancy. 
 

3. Case 061071 – 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Jerry Nevarez; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
installation of an aluminum gutter on a dwelling at this address to connect two canales to a ponding area. 
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that this case had been reviewed with the 
Styles Review Committee to ensure that the required information had been provided by the applicant and 
that the proposal was suitable for Town.  The PZHAC wanted to ensure that the gutter would match the 
color of the dwelling. There were no other issues.  A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to 
recommend approval of the request to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and APPROVED 
by a vote of 5 – 0. (Commissioner Nevarez recused himself from voting on this case since the case 
involved his property.) 

 
VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  

Staff informed the PZHAC that the NMLZO Annual Meeting scheduled for September was cancelled due to the 
pandemic. 

    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   
        The meeting was adjourned at 2:55 pm. 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JULY 20, 2020 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061072 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA –7/20/20] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 061072 – 2550 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Rodolfo T. Tirre; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the addition of a sidewalk and a concrete pad addition to a driveway (flatwork) at this address. 
Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant will add a new concrete section to an existing driveway and add a sidewalk. Since this will 
be on the ground and will not be part of any structures, it can be considered flatwork. No other work will 
be done at this time and there will be no changes to the dwelling  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed inspection and possible repairs will not affect or change the appearance of  the 
property, according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to 
heated/cooled areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) -
 Application for building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –
“Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to 
structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community 
Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

 
  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value:2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400520
Parcel Number: 4006138169112
Owner: TIRRE RODOLFO T & ANGELA 
M
Mail Address: PO BOX 1282
Subdivision:
Property Address: 2550 CALLE DE 
SANTA ANA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–







 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JULY 20, 2020 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061073 
[PZHAC REVIEW –7/20/2020] 

 
Item: 
Case 061073 – 2814 Snow Road, submitted by Juan and Armida Padilla, a zoning permit to allow the erection and 
painting of a 120 square foot prefabricated wooden shed on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

Description of Request: 
The applicants would like to construct a 10 foot by 12 foot (120 square foot) prefabricated wooden storage shed near the 
eastern side of their residential property. This shed will replace an existing smaller (80 square foot) storage shed on 
another part of the property. The proposed structure will be about 15 feet from the north property line and 20 feet from the 
easement to the south. (The hand drawn shed on the site plan is not drawn to scale.)  The shed will be assembled in 
sections elsewhere and the sections will be put together on the applicant’s property. The storage shed will be used for 
household and garden items. There will be no wiring or plumbing.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ 3235.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The property is zoned Rural Farm (RF). The proposed work shed/storage building meets the requirements of the RF zone 
for this type of structure: 
18.20.020 Permitted uses 

J. Accessory structures and uses such as barns, corrals, sheds, pens and similar structures customarily 
incidental to any of the above uses, when located on the same lot. 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building 
and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 

 
Estimated Cost: @ $2,710.00 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed consists of erecting a 120 square foot storage shed on a property in the Rural Farm (RF) zoning 

district.  
• The proposed shed is allowed on properties in the Rural Farm (RF) zoning district.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Approve the request.   
2.  Approve the request with conditions.   
3.  Reject the permit. 
 
  













 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061074 
[PZHAC REVIEW –7/20/2020] 

 
Item: 
Case 061074 – 1460 West Union Avenue, submitted by Dora and Jacinto Delgado; a request for a demolition 
permit to allow the demolition of all of the structures on the property and the leveling of the property in 
preparation for the construction of a new dwelling on the property. Zoned: Single Family Residential (R-1) 

Description of Request: 
The applicants would like to remove all of the structures on this property in preparation for the construction of a 
new dwelling at this location. Structures to be removed include a dwelling, an old concrete grain silo, a 
washroom once used as part of a dairy operation on the property, a combined shed and carport, and a well (see 
attached aerial photo showing existing structures along with photos of the structures). Since the property is not 
in a historical district, none of the structures is in a Historical Register or considered historic. Staff is not aware 
of any official written history of the structures.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ 9,750.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The property is zoned Single Family Residential (R-1). There is nothing in the Code that addresses the 
demolition or preservation of structures that are not in Historic or Commercial districts.   
 
The property does not meet any of the listed criteria for Historic Preservation: 
 
Chapter 18.33- HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
18.33.020 Applicability. 
This chapter shall apply to all work or acts involving construction of new structures and removal or exterior 
alteration to existing structures and their sites on any property located as follows: 
   A. Any property located within one of the town’s four historic districts. 
 (The property is not located within a Historic District.) 
   B. Any property located outside a historic district or zone that has the “Guidelines for Preservation and 

Development, 1973,” also known as the Yguado Plan, in place as a zoning overlay. 
  (The property is not in an “Yguado Plan” overlay.) 
   C. Any property not located within the town’s historic districts/zones that has been designated as a landmark. 

[Ord. 2011-03; Ord. 2008-02 § 1] 
  (The property has not been designated as a landmark.) 
 
Additionally, the following sections of the Code reference demolition, but only in Historic or Commercial 
zones: 
 
18.06.120 Certificate of appropriateness – Conditions imposed – Permit for demolition or removal. 
A. The planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall review all applications in the 
Historical zones or Commercial zone for historical appropriateness, following the standards and processes 
outlined in Chapter 18.33 MTC (Historic Preservation). Upon the approval of an application by the planning, 
zoning and historical appropriateness commission, a certificate of appropriateness or permit for demolition or 
removal, as appropriate, shall be issued to the applicant. The certificate or permit shall state the nature of the 
approval and the date given. Following the certificate of appropriateness process, the case shall be reviewed for 
a building permit by the planning commission for recommendation to the board of trustees. The board of 
trustees will be the final decision for building permits in the Historical zones and Commercial zone. 
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 

 

https://www.codepublishing.com/NM/Mesilla/#!/Mesilla18/Mesilla1833.html#18.33


 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed consists of demolishing the structures on this property.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed demolition meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1.  Approve the request.   
2.  Approve the request with conditions.   
3.  Reject the request. 
  



















 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061075 
[PZHAC REVIEW –7/20/2020] 

 
Item: 
Case 061075 – 2782 Calle de San Albino, submitted by John Wright; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
installation of an in-ground swimming pool and spa in an enclosed court-yard on a residential property at this 
address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to install a 15 foot by 12 foot in-ground pool and 6 foot by 6 foot attached spa in an 
enclosed court-yard that is part of a dwelling at this address. The proposed pool, which will have an automatic 
safety cover, will be at least 5 feet from the windows of the structure, and 4 feet from a covered patio in the 
court-yard. The construction of the pool will be part of the renovation of the structure that was approved by the 
PZHAC and the BOT late last year (Permit 060957 approved by the PZHAC 9/16/19 and the BOT 9/23/19). 
The pool cannot be seen from outside the wall enclosing the dwelling. There will not be any new structures 
built in conjunction with the pool, nor will there be any structural changes to the existing dwelling associated 
with the proposed pool. Other properties in the area, as well as through-out Town, have pools, and the 
proposed pool will not be out of character with these properties.  
 
The pool will need to meet CID requirements for in-ground pools, including setbacks and security 
requirements. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ $43,200.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
A site plan of the pool is attached, as well as photos of the subject property. Since the pool is in a Historic 
zoning district, the following section of the Code applies: 
 
18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the 
following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work 
or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of appropriateness shall 
comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the development zone of the proposed 
work. 
 
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections 
of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing an in-ground pool in the enclosed court-yard of a dwelling at 

this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed pool meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT.  
2. Recommend approval of the requested building permit to the BOT with conditions.  
3.   Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 





 
PHOTO OF THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE SANTA ANA 

 
 

PHOTO OF THE EAST SIDE OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE SAN ALBINO 

  





















 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061076 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/20/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061076 – Lot 7, Camino Del Rey, submitted by Adam and Maria Perez; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Single Family Residential (R-1) 
 
Description of Request: 
The subject property is currently vacant and is one of ten properties located in the Los Reyes Subdivision. Only two 
other lots contain dwellings (see attached photos) at this time, although two other building permits for new dwellings 
have been approved within the last two years. Other than the two developed lots, the remaining lots are all vacant. The 
subject lot is adjacent to one of the lots that has an approved building permit (Lot 8, Permit 060998 approved by the 
PZHAC 1/15/20). Access to the property is directly from Camino Del Rey, which is directly off West University 
Avenue. The subject lot is located at the entrance to the subdivision on the northeast corner of Camino Del Rey and West 
University Avenue (see attached map from Dona Ana County).  
 
The dwelling will have four bedrooms, and will have a total of 4,117 square feet of framed area with 3,118 square feet in 
heated and cooled area and about 1,000 square feet in a three-car garage. The dwelling will be single story, with a 
maximum height of about 21 feet at the peak of the roof.  A chimney will extend about two more feet.  These heights are 
consistent with the other two dwellings that have been built in the subdivision, and the neighboring dwelling that is yet 
to be built.  
 
The dwelling will be set back from Camino del Rey 30 feet, West University Avenue about 35 feet, and about 112 feet 
from the rear property line. Liquid waste disposal will be handled by a septic tank. Water is available by a water line 
operated by the Town. There will be no casita or guest house at this time. 
  
Photos of dwellings on nearby properties are attached, along with a survey showing the pad site as well as floor plans for 
the dwelling. Also included is a set of elevations for the dwelling. According to the applicant, the style and color of the 
dwelling will be appropriate for the other dwellings in the subdivision.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $320,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning 
requirements for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is 
consistent with the all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. The proposed 
dwelling and casita appear to meet the requirements of Section 18.30 (R-1 Single Family Residential Zone) of the Code 
for new construction.   
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building a new dwelling on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed structure meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the zoning permit.   
2. Approve the zoning permit with conditions.  
3.   Reject the zoning permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  





 
 

PHOTO OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

 
 

PHOTO OF NEIGHBORING DWELLING UNDER CONSTRUCTION TO THE NORTH 

 
 



 
PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FURTHER NORTH ON CAMINO DEL REY 

 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING TO THE WEST 

  













 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061077 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/20/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061077 – 1140 Calle de El Paso, submitted by Ivonne Richardson; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a bathroom addition to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
 
Description of Request: 
The applicant would like to add a small bathroom on the side of an existing dwelling.  To accomplish this, the applicant is 
going to add a small addition to the north wall of the dwelling to include the new bathroom and a closet (see attached 
drawings). The new addition will be finished to match the existing dwelling, and there will be no apparent changes to the 
appearance or use of the dwelling. There will be no other changes to the structure.  
 
The proposed addition will not change the architectural style of the structure, nor will it negatively affect the 
neighborhood. 
 
Estimated Cost: $28,000 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
Since the Code does not have architectural requirements for structures in the RA zone, the proposed construction will not 
be incompatible with the Code. 
 
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request.  
• The proposed work consists of adding to a bathroom and closet to an existing dwelling,    
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed addition meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the application as requested.    
2. Approve the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the proposed addition. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
  



 
PHOTO OF THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE EL PASO 

 
 

PHOTO OF THE NORTH SIDE OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE EL PASO 

 
  











 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JULY 20, 2020 

 

 

LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT 

(SUMMARY SUBDIVISION) 
 

 



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061079 
LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT (SUMMARY SUBDIVISION) 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 7/20/2020] 
 
Items: 
Case 061079 – 2067 Stithes Road and 1780 Calle de El Paso, submitted by Jon Strain; a request to allow a lot line  
adjustment between these two properties in order to resolve a legal issue in which a septic line crosses a property line. 
Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
 
Summary of Request: 
There are two properties involved in this request. Both properties are smaller than the three acres normally required by the 
RA zoning of the property, but appear to have been legally created before 1970, which is before the zoning requirement 
existed. One property is 1.66 acres in size and contains a 2030 square foot dwelling with four bedroom and two 
bathrooms. This dwelling was built in 1968 and is occupied by the applicant. The second property is 1.20 acres in size and 
contains an 1110 square foot rental dwelling with one bedroom and one bathroom. This dwelling was built in 1920.  The 
two parcels appear to date back to at least 1970.   
 
Both properties are owned by the applicant and cannot be sold separately due to the fact that a septic line crosses from the 
dwelling on the larger property to leach lines on the smaller property to the east. This situation is no longer considered 
legal by the State. The applicant would like to adjust the lot line between the two parcels so that the leach lines for the 
large dwelling are on the same parcel as the dwelling and the two properties are legally separate. The result is that one 
parcel will be made larger (2.139 acres) and one will be made smaller (0.75 acres), but the total size of the two properties 
(2.889 acres) will not change. No new lots will be created. 
 
The option of relocating the leach lines was discussed with the applicant, but due to the configuration of structures on the 
larger property, the existence of a small pecan grove as well as a parking area for the applicant’s family vehicles, 
relocation of the leach field was not a viable option.  
 
There was a concern brought up by a neighboring property owner that the lot line adjustment will allow additional 
dwellings to be built on the properties. The fact is that a second dwelling cannot be built on either property since they are 
both smaller than the three acres required for lots in the RA zone. Additionally, the resulting 0.75 acre size of the smaller 
lot will not allow another dwelling or any size due to NM Environmental Department laws, which are NM State laws.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The following sections of the Code apply specifically to this request: 
 
Chapter 18.60 - GENERAL PROVISIONS, CONDITIONS AND EXCEPTIONS 
18.60.180 Area requirements deemed met. 
Any lot or building site shall meet the minimum area requirements when: 
A. It existed as an entire lot, or as an entire parcel, for which either a deed was on record in the office of the county 
recorder or a bona fide contract of sale was in effect prior to the effective date of the ordinance codified in this section. 

The two existing lots appear to have been legally created before 1970, prior to the existence of the Zoning Code 
for the Town. 

 
Chapter 18.25 RA – RESIDENTIAL/AGRICULTURAL ZONE 
18.25.010 RA Zone - Purpose.  
This zone is intended to encourage a suitable environment for single-family residential use on large parcels of land on the 
periphery of the built-up portions of the town and to provide for a low density of population. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code 
§ 11-2-11.2.A] 

The current use of each property for a dwelling will not change as a result of the lot line adjustment. The net 
result will not result in any changes to the total overall size of the two lots.   

 
18.25.050 RA Zone - Development standards.  

A. Lot Area. Each lot shall have a minimum of three acres for each dwelling unit except cluster development. 
 Even though the two lots will still be smaller than the required three acres, the total overall size will remain the 

same. However, both properties will now be legal whereas they are not currently legal originally because of the 
septic line crossing lot lines. No new lots will be created. 



 
 
Chapter 17.35 ALTERNATE SUMMARY PROCEDURE 
17.35.050 Approval (Summary Subdivision) 

Approval by this summary procedure shall be endorsed on the plat and such approval shall be conclusive evidence 
of the approval of the town of Mesilla. Following approval of the subdivision by the board of trustees and the 
planning commission, the plat shall be signed by the chairman and secretary of the planning commission and the 
mayor. [Ord. 89-01; prior code § 11-5-7.5] 

 This step will be done after the lot line adjustment is approved by the BOT. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request.  
• The proposed lot line adjustment will result in eliminating a situation that is no longer legal in which a septic line 

crosses a property line into another property.     
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed lot line adjustment meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
4. Approve the application as requested.    
5. Approve the application with conditions. 
6. Reject the proposed lot line adjustment. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  







 
PHOTO OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM STITHES ROAD 

 
 

PHOTO OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE EL PASO 

 
  























 

 
 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JULY 20, 2020 

 

 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 
[PZHAC REVIEW –7/20/2020] 

 
Item: 
Permit 0849 – 3025 Snow Road, submitted by Van and Susan Wamel for “Integrity Restoration”; a request for a business 
license to allow the applicant s to operate a home office at this location. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicants to use part of their dwelling at this address as a home office for a 
business that provides for the preservation and restoration of homes. The applicants will use the office for the clerical 
portion of their business, all preservation and restoration work will be done at the client’s location. Clients will not come 
to the residence. The proposed use will not result in any changes to the occupancy of the structure, or change the character 
of the area.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for a home office in the Rural Farm (RF) zone, and is consistent with all applicable sections of the MTC. 
There will be no changes to the structure. The portion of the structure to be  used for the office was originally designed 
and built for use as a residence, and will remain without changes as part of the residence.   
 
The proposed use will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 
Chapter 18.52 - HOME OCCUPATIONS 

18.52.030 General conditions. 
Home occupations are permitted uses in the RF, RA, R-1, H-R and H-C zones provided the conditions of Section 
18.52.030 are met, 
 
18.52.040 Permitted and prohibited home occupations. 
A. Permitted Uses. 
1. Professional Office Businesses. Professional office businesses may include an office for accounting, bookkeeping, 
tax preparation, office management, appraisal, architectural, real estate and other similar businesses. 
 

The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the structure.  There will 
be some cosmetic changes to the interior of the structure. Off-street parking for the use will not be required since clients 
will not come to the dwelling.  
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  







 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 
[PZHAC REVIEW –7/20/2020] 

 
Item: 
Permit 0850 – 1360 Snow Road, submitted by Karen Mundy for “Mundy Appraisal Services”; a request for a business 
license to allow the applicant s to operate a home office at this location. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use part of the dwelling at this address as a home office for a 
real estate appraisal. The applicant will use the office for the clerical portion of her business, all preservation and 
restoration work will be done at the client’s location. Clients will not come to the residence. The proposed use will not 
result in any changes to the occupancy of the structure, or change the character of the area.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for a home office in the Rural Farm (RF) zone, and is consistent with all applicable sections of the MTC. 
There will be no changes to the structure. The portion of the structure to be used for the office was originally designed and 
built for use as a residence, and will remain without changes as part of the residence.   
 
The proposed use will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 
Chapter 18.52 - HOME OCCUPATIONS 

18.52.030 General conditions. 
Home occupations are permitted uses in the RF, RA, R-1, H-R and H-C zones provided the conditions of Section 
18.52.030 are met, 
 
18.52.040 Permitted and prohibited home occupations. 
A. Permitted Uses. 
1. Professional Office Businesses. Professional office businesses may include an office for accounting, bookkeeping, 
tax preparation, office management, appraisal, architectural, real estate and other similar businesses. 
 

The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the structure.  There will 
be some cosmetic changes to the interior of the structure. Off-street parking for the use will not be required since clients 
will not come to the dwelling.  
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 













 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 
[PZHAC REVIEW –7/20/2020] 

 
Item: 
Permit 0851 –1360 Snow Road, submitted by Mark Mundy for “Mundy Land Company”; a request for a business license 
to allow the applicant s to operate a home office at this location. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use part of the dwelling at this address as a home office for a 
real estate brokerage.  The applicant will use the office for the clerical portion of his business, all preservation and 
restoration work will be done at the client’s location. Clients will not come to the residence. The proposed use will not 
result in any changes to the occupancy of the structure, or change the character of the area.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for a home office in the Rural Farm (RF) zone, and is consistent with all applicable sections of the MTC. 
There will be no changes to the structure. The portion of the structure to be used for the office was originally designed and 
built for use as a residence, and will remain without changes as part of the residence.   
 
The proposed use will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 
Chapter 18.52 - HOME OCCUPATIONS 

18.52.030 General conditions. 
Home occupations are permitted uses in the RF, RA, R-1, H-R and H-C zones provided the conditions of Section 
18.52.030 are met, 
 
18.52.040 Permitted and prohibited home occupations. 
A. Permitted Uses. 
1. Professional Office Businesses. Professional office businesses may include an office for accounting, bookkeeping, 
tax preparation, office management, appraisal, architectural, real estate and other similar businesses. 
 

The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the structure.  There will 
be some cosmetic changes to the interior of the structure. Off-street parking for the use will not be required since clients 
will not come to the dwelling.  
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

  













 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 
[PZHAC REVIEW –7/20/2020] 

 
Item: 
Permit 0850 – 2167 Calle del Oeste, submitted by Pat and Wendy Taylor for “Pat Taylor, Inc.”, a request for a business 
license to allow the applicant s to operate a home office at this location. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicants to use part of their dwelling at this address as a home office for a 
business that provides for a consulting service that specializes in the historic preservation and conservation of structures.. 
The applicants will use the office for the clerical portion of their business, all preservation and restoration work will be 
done at the client’s location. Clients will not come to the residence. The proposed use will not result in any changes to the 
occupancy of the structure, or change the character of the area.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for a home office in the Historic Residential (HR) zone, and is consistent with all applicable sections of the 
MTC. There will be no changes to the structure. The portion of the structure to be used for the office was originally 
designed and built for use as a residence, and will remain without changes as part of the residence.   
 
The proposed use will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 
Chapter 18.52 - HOME OCCUPATIONS 

18.52.030 General conditions. 
Home occupations are permitted uses in the RF, RA, R-1, H-R and H-C zones provided the conditions of Section 
18.52.030 are met, 
 
18.52.040 Permitted and prohibited home occupations. 
A. Permitted Uses. 
1. Professional Office Businesses. Professional office businesses may include an office for accounting, bookkeeping, 
tax preparation, office management, appraisal, architectural, real estate and other similar businesses. 
 

The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the structure.  There will 
be some cosmetic changes to the interior of the structure. Off-street parking for the use will not be required since clients 
will not come to the dwelling.  
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 








	7.20.20 DECISION ITEMS-write up.pdf
	18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit.
	A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work or acts of new construction...

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



